

Questions to the Area Manager

North West Area Committee
Meeting Tuesday 20th February 2024

- Q.1 Councillor Noeleen Reilly**
To ask the Manager for an update on the sensory garden in (details supplied)
- Q.2 Councillor Noeleen Reilly**
To ask the Manager for the cost of repair for the recent damage done on the green in front of the Plaza at the Axis Theatre, Ballymun.
- Q.3 Councillor Noeleen Reilly**
To ask the Manager to clear the gap between Coultrey Avenue and Aldi as there is a lot of illegal dumping.
- Q.4 Councillor Noeleen Reilly**
To ask the Manager how many people are waiting for windows and doors to be replaced in Ballymun (area D)
- Q.5 Councillor Noeleen Reilly**
To ask the Manager to arrange spot checks around the Neighbourhood Centre in Ballymun by the Litter Wardens as there is a huge amount of littering due to the shops and people throwing their rubbish on the ground.
- Q.6 Councillor Noeleen Reilly**
To ask the Manager for an update on the Affordable Housing Scheme in Ballymun on site 12/14 and when people can expect the lists to open.
- Q.7 Councillor Noeleen Reilly**
To ask the Manager if there are any plans to deal with the level of dumping in Carton Road. There is a large scale of industrial dumping taking place there, this is having a really negative impact on residents
- Q.8 Councillor Briege MacOscar**
To ask the Manager to address parking problems on (details supplied) as there is frequently parking too close to the exits from Dean Swift Road leading to visibility issues. Can double yellow lines be considered at the corners as enforcement is not regular.
- Q.9 Councillor Briege MacOscar**
To ask the Manager to install a yellow box on (details supplied)
- Q.10 Councillor Briege MacOscar**
To ask the Manager to inspect the tree outside (details supplied) as the roots are lifting at the wall of 1A
- Q.11 Councillor Briege MacOscar**
To ask the Manager to arrange for the empty tree pit at (details supplied) to be filled in or replanted as it is a serious trip hazard, particularly in the dark.
- Q.12 Councillor Briege MacOscar**
To ask the Manager to address the problem of water pooling at the recently resurfaced road at (details supplied) as it may require drainage there.

- Q.13 Councillor Briege MacOscar**
To ask the Manager to provide an update on the pruning of the tree at 185 Hillcrest Park.
- Q.14 Councillor Briege MacOscar**
To ask the Manager to inspect the tree at (details supplied) as it is causing cracks in the road and pavement.
- Q.15 Councillor Briege MacOscar**
To ask the Manager to inspect the trees near (details supplied) as they are a very odd canopy shape due to the way in which they have been cut to avoid overhead wires and residents are concerned that they are unstable.
- Q.16 Councillor Briege MacOscar**
To ask the Manager to inspect the new lights on (details supplied) to see if a guard could be fitted as the lights which are very close to the houses are very bright.
- Q.17 Councillor Briege MacOscar**
To ask the Manager to review the public lighting on (details supplied) as it is quite a dark stretch of pavement.
- Q.18 Councillor Briege MacOscar**
To ask the Manager to review the traffic situation on (details supplied) particularly at school time as there is a lot of double parking and fast traffic which poses significant risks for pedestrians.
- Q.19 Councillor Keith Connolly**
To ask the Manager to arrange for a review of the junction at (details supplied)
- Q.20 Councillor Keith Connolly**
To ask the Manager to examine options to stop cars parking on the grass verges at (details supplied)
- Q.21 Councillor Keith Connolly**
To ask the Manager if bollards could be installed at (details supplied) to stop car parking at a ramp.
- Q.22 Councillor Keith Connolly**
To ask the Manager to arrange for the inspection of the trees in (details supplied)
- Q.23 Councillor Keith Connolly**
To ask the Manager to arrange for an inspection of the carriageway at (details supplied) as they all have potholes, this is a very busy road.
- Q.24 Councillor Keith Connolly**
To ask the Manager to arrange for a review of the traffic calming and speeding signage at (details supplied)
- Q.25 Councillor Keith Connolly**
To ask the Manager if Dublin City Council is considering building an all weather pitch at (details supplied).
- Q.26 Councillor Keith Connolly**
To ask the Manager to provide an update on the implementation of the F Spine and E Spine of the bus connects programme.

- Q.27 Councillor Keith Connolly**
To ask the Manager to provide an update on the proposed Neighbourhood Scheme for (details supplied)
- Q.28 Councillor Keith Connolly**
To ask the Manager to make arrangements to have the grass verge outside (details supplied) repaired or made look more presentable.
- Q.29 Councillor Keith Connolly**
To ask the Manager to arrange for an inspection of the footpath on (details supplied) with a view to being added to the Works Programme.
- Q.30 Councillor Mary Callaghan**
To ask the Manager for an update on the water leak at [details supplied] which has been ongoing for years and reported numerous times. In the current cold weather, it causes a serious hazard to pedestrians including school children, as the water ices over and is very slippery.
- Q.31 Councillor Mary Callaghan**
To ask the Manager if he will set out, as a matter of urgency, the steps the Council will take to address illegal dumping and the overgrowth of weeds on kerbs on Glasanaon Road and surrounding areas, Dublin 11 (details supplied).
- Q.32 Councillor Caroline Conroy**
To ask the Manager why is there two utility boxes on Ballygall Road East across from Johnstown Park, was there planning permission received for these.
- Q.33 Councillor Caroline Conroy**
To ask the Manager can the following paths be repaired/replaced, they are causing trip hazards to the residents in the area.
- Q.34 Councillor Caroline Conroy**
To ask the Manager can a street sweep of Wadelai Estate, Pinewood and Willow Park Estates take place with notice given in advance so cars parked on the streets can be moved.
- Q.35 Councillor Caroline Conroy**
To ask the Manager are there plans for an upgrade of street lights in the Willow Park and Pinewood areas. If so, do you have a time scale when this is due to take place.
- Q.36 Councillor Caroline Conroy**
To ask the Manager can the graffiti be removed from the boxes outside St Kevin's School on Ballygall Road East.
- Q.37 Councillor Caroline Conroy**
To ask the Manager can the sewage smell outside 91 Pinewood Crescent be investigated.
- Q.38 Councillor Caroline Conroy**
To ask the Manager can the paths around Hillcrest Park Green be repaired/replaced these paths are used for the older residents for their daily exercise.
- Q.39 Councillor Caroline Conroy**
To ask the Manager when the grass cutting season starts can the grass verge on the corner of (details supplied) please be cut, it is too large for the resident to cut.

- Q.40 Councillor Caroline Conroy**
To ask the Manager can dishing be put in front of (details supplied) as her son is in a wheelchair.
- Q.41 Councillor Caroline Conroy**
To ask the Manager can the street lights on Balbutcher Lane be assessed as they appear to be very dim.
- Q.42 Councillor Caroline Conroy**
To ask the Manager can a mechanical digger be used on a small section of St. Pappins Green to assist the residents group to plant bulbs.
- Q.43 Councillor Anthony Connaghan**
To ask the Manager to come up with a way to protect grass verges, margins from cars parking on them and destroying the grass.
- Q.44 Councillor Anthony Connaghan**
To ask the Manager to investigate the possibility of installing a layby for parking along the green at (details supplied) as there is increased parking demands in the estate when using the neighbouring facilities (crèche, pigeon club, Johnstown Park) and blocking the road.
- Q.45 Councillor Anthony Connaghan**
To ask the Manager to investigate the traffic situation along Glasanaon Road adjacent to Johnstown Park where cars are regularly parking along the footpath and causing an obstruction for public transport and emergency vehicles.
- Q.46 Councillor Anthony Connaghan**
To ask the Manager to arrange for disability parking space for the resident in (details supplied) to allow for 24 hour access.
- Q.47 Councillor Anthony Connaghan**
To ask the Manager to provide an update for the promised works adjacent to Scribblestown Estate, footpath and railing along Ratoath Road and Pedestrian Crossing.
- Q.48 Councillor Anthony Connaghan**
To ask the Manager to arrange for the potholes along the North Road N2 between Circle K garage and Lidl roundabout to be repaired.
- Q.49 Councillor Anthony Connaghan**
To ask the Manager to consider a reprinting of the popular History On Your Doorstep series.
- Q.50 Councillor Anthony Connaghan**
To ask the Manager for a progress report on the proposed all weather facility for Tolka Valley Park or an alternate site.
- Q.51 Councillor Anthony Connaghan**
To ask the Manager for an update on the proposed resurfacing of Ratoath Road between Ratoath Avenue and Westwood Road.